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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 983 
 

Streetlight Condition Assessment 
 

Due: October 27, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Request for Proposal 
for Streetlight Condition Assessment, RFP No. 983, on which proposals will be received on/or 
before October 27, 2016, by 2:00 P.M. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 4 page(s) not 
including attachments. 
 
Respondent is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
(if any) in its proposal by so indicating on in the proposal that the addendum has been 
received. Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum 
will be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document must be included in the 
submitted proposal: 
 

 City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
 City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
 Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be deemed non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP. 
 
Question 1 What is the anticipated schedule for this project? 

Answer 1 This project is anticipated to begin in January, 2017 and the City would like all 
condition assessment data back by June 30, 2017.  The consultant shall 
provide a preliminary deliverable by April 2017 with the condition assessment 
information for the approximately 770 streetlights within the Downtown 
Development Authority boundary. 

 
Question 2 Does the proposal have a page limit? 

Answer 2 Yes, proposals should not be more than 15 sheets (30 sides), not including 
required attachments and resumes. 
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Question 3 What are the City’s expectations for deliverables? 

Answer 3 The following is the minimum deliverable list the City is requesting: 
 Memo indicating data gaps within the current streetlight inventory. 
 An updated streetlight GIS geodatabase with all new data and condition 

information incorporated. 
 Estimated remaining life information for all streetlights/or groupings of 

similar streetlights and associated documentation detailing remaining life 
calculations. 

 Streetlight replacement prioritization information for all streetlights/or groups 
of similar streetlights and documentation on the methodology for prioritizing 
the replacement. 

 
Question 4 Does the City want confirmed GPS location data at each location as part of the 

verification audit?  If so, is there a required level of accuracy for this data (e.g. 
+/- 1 meter)? 

Answer 4 The existing location data within the City’s GIS database for the streetlights is 
acceptable and new GPS location data is not required.  If streetlights are found 
in a different location, or additional streetlights are found, they should be 
brought to the City’s attention. 

 
Question 5 Please confirm that all of the required data to be collected is to be collected 

without touching any street lighting components? 

Answer 5 The City has prepared a draft information list to obtain within the proposal, and 
the respondent shall clarify the information they will obtain and how they intend 
to obtain that information.  The City would like to cost effectively gather as 
much relevant condition information through this project, some of which may 
require touching the streetlight.  It is the responsibility of the respondent to 
utilize competent staff to safely inspect lighting components. 

 
Question 6 For the Fee Proposal, would the City be open to a per fixture price for each 

Task (as opposed to an hourly rate and estimated hours by Task)? 

Answer 6 The City is open to a per fixture price for each task.  The respondent must still 
provide a breakdown of the staff, equipment and hours utilized to develop the 
pricing. 

 
Question 7 Do you currently use an asset management program associated with a GIS 

system? 

Answer 7 The City currently utilizes Cityworks only to track outside requests for streetlight 
repairs. 

 
Question 8 While inspecting the foundation, does the City want information on the size, 

shape, material, and condition? 

Answer 8 Yes, if visible. 
 
Question 9 When referring to base plate, are you referring to a transformer base or the 

base plate of the pole attached to the bolts? 

Answer 9 This refers to the base plate of the pole and the associated bolts. 
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Question 10 When inspecting pole base and anchor bolts, removing the shroud and caps 
will be required. Do you have a supply of replacements if needed? 

Answer 10 The consultant will only be required to inspect these elements if they are 
readily accessible.  For example, if the bolts are visible after opening the 
access panel, then they should be assessed.  However, if the panel cannot be 
removed or the bolts are under the shroud, then they will not be inspected. 

 
Question 11 Will you require a test burn of each light to determine operation? 

Answer 11 No 
 
Question 12 Will you be supplying the vendor with circuit maps with controller locations 

identified? 

Answer 12 No 
 
Question 13 Will you require wire gauge identification and conductor material? 

Answer 13 No 
 
Question 14 Will you require photo documentation for each component of the assessment? 

Answer 14 At a minimum the consultant shall provide an overall picture of each streetlight 
and a close-up picture of the base/foundation.  The files should be named so 
they can easily be linked back to the streetlight ID. 

 
Question 15 Do you have data and specification sheets from each manufacturer of your 

current luminaires? 

Answer 15 The current database has luminaire manufacturer and model information for 
70% of the streetlights.  Specification sheets are not available from the City for 
all models. 

 
Question 16 Do you have data and specification sheets from each manufacturer of your 

current lamp posts? 

Answer 16 The current database does not have information on the manufacturer and 
model of the lamp posts.  The database does contain general pole type 
information for 90% of the lamp posts (e.g. aluminum, steel, fiberglass, etc.) 

 
Question 17 How many manhole / hand holes are to be inspected? Will any require traffic 

plans, permits, and entry approval from the City or other utility? 

Answer 17 None, City staff will handle condition assessment of any underground 
infrastructure.  Data gaps associated with the underground infrastructure shall 
be identified by the Consultant. 

 
Question 18 Do you have any existing condition assessment data currently? If so, can you 

share an example? 

Answer 18 Yes, the City gathered condition assessment information for 138 streetlights in 
January, 2016.  A spreadsheet identifying the gathered information is attached 
for reference. 
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Question 19 What percentage of luminaires will require a physical inspection from an aerial 
lift / bucket truck?  

Answer 19 The consultant should develop a plan which cost effectively gathers enough 
condition information to plan for streetlight replacement needs.  It is assumed 
that only a small percentage of poles will receive a physical inspection with an 
aerial lift and the remaining condition information will be gathered from the 
ground.   

 
Respondents are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information 
contained in the Addendum. 



Light Pole Inpections
Coding

1 Acceptable Condition

2 Poor Condition

3 Bad Condition

U Unable to Open Door/Unable to Inspect

M Part Missing

Light Pole # Location Date Inspected Luminaires
# of 
Lights

Cast Exterior 
Pipe

Inner Galv. 
Pipe Base Door

Base 
Plate

Anchor 
Bolts Wiring Fuses Terminations Pole Stability

Hammer 
Test Foundation

Foundation 
Shape

Foundation 
Size Grade Notes

Kerrytown, 72 Light Poles 11.0

25‐04792 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 3 2 1 Square 16 x 16 14 Base Starting to Rust

25‐04794 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 3 2 3 Square 16 x 16 23 Door won't open / Base Starting to Rust

25‐04796 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 3 2 1 1 3 1 3 2 3 1 Square 16 x 16 21 Broken Base

25‐04798 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 10 Broken Door

25‐04802 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 3 1 Square 16 x 16 18

25‐00099 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 Square 16 x 16 18 Broken Base

25‐00094 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 2 M 1 1 1 3 1 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 12.5 Missing Door, Rust at Base

25‐04803 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 3 2 1 Square 16 x 16 19 Door screws stripped

25‐04801 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐04800 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 Square 16 x 16 9

25‐04797 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 9

25‐04795 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐04793 SW Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 2 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 10

25‐00097 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 3 1 2 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15

25‐04777 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 11

25‐04786 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 13

25‐04788 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 5

25‐04790 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 2 3 2 2 3 1 Square 16 x 16 22

25‐04791 NE Cor Braun Ct & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 7 Door screws stripped

25‐04789 SE Cor Braun Ct & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐04787 NW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 6

25‐04785 NW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐00091 NW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 U 3 U U U U U U 1 3 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐03641 SW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 3 2 1 2 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 17

25‐04992 SW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 3 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐00090 SW Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐011079 SE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 M 1 2 2 1 Round 16 10

25‐04993 SE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5

25‐03640 SE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 7

25‐03638 SE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 U 8 Foundation under sidewalk

25‐03636 NE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 2 Square 16 x 16 17 Door screws stripped

25‐00096 NE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 M 1 1 2 3 Square 16 x 16 10

25‐04042 NE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐04041 NE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐03639 NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 3 1 1 Square 16 x 16 12

25‐03637 NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 3 3 1 1 Square 16 x 16 17

25‐00082 NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐04043 NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

None NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Round 16 0

25‐04044 NW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐04045 NE Cor Ann & Main 1/27/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

None SE Cor Ann & Main 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Round 16 0

25‐04046 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Round 16 0

25‐04047 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Round 16 0

25‐04036 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐04035 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 1 1 1 Round 16 3

25‐04034 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 1 Round 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐04033 SW Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 10

25‐02727 NW Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 3 Round 16 11

25‐02437 NW Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 7

25‐00726 NW Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Round 16 6

25‐04040 SW Cor Ann & Fifth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Round 16 15 Door screws stripped



Light Pole # Location Date Inspected Luminaires
# of 
Lights

Cast Exterior 
Pipe

Inner Galv. 
Pipe Base Door

Base 
Plate

Anchor 
Bolts Wiring Fuses Terminations Pole Stability

Hammer 
Test Foundation

Foundation 
Shape

Foundation 
Size Grade Notes

25‐07111 SE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Round 16 0

25‐03635 SE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 3 Square 16 x 16 19 Door screws stripped

25‐03634 SE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 2 Square 16 x 16 17 Door screws stripped

25‐03633 SE Cor Ann & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 2 Square 16 x 16 13 Door screws stripped

25‐03632 NE Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 2 Square 16 x 16 13 Door screws stripped

25‐03631 NE Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 2 Square 16 x 16 13 Door screws stripped

25‐00095 NE Cor Huron & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 2 Square 16 x 16 17 Door screws stripped

25‐00106 NW Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 6

25‐05281 NW Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐05282 NW Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 7

25‐00101 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/28/2016 1 5 1 3 3 3 3 3 2 1 2 3 3 3 Square 16 x 16 46

25‐05316 NE Cor Catherine & Fourth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 4

25‐00102 Catherine & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐05295 SW Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 M 1 2 1 2 Round 16 11

25‐00117 SW Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 2 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 2 Round 16 17 Door screws stripped

25‐00107 SW Cor Kingsley & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 3 1 2 2 2 1 Round 16 15

25‐05294 SW Cor Kingsley & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 Round 16 6

25‐05293 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 M 2 2 2 1 Round 16 12

25‐05292 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 7

25‐00100 SE Cor Kingsley & Fourth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 3 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 Square 16 x 16 11

Fifth ‐ Catherine to Kingsley, 12 Light Poles 11.1

25‐05284 NE Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 Round 16 14

25‐07122 NE Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 1 2 Round 16 12

25‐00113 NE Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐05285 Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5

25‐05286 SE Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Round 16 6

25‐05287 SE Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 2 Round 16 7

25‐00109 NW Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 5 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 2 Round 16 13 Door screws stripped

25‐05445 NW Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 5 2 3 3 3 3 3 2 1 2 1 3 2 Square 16 x 16 39

25‐05296 SW Cor Kingsley & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 M 1 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 10

25‐00110 SW Cor Kingsley & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 2 1 Round 16 15

25‐05283 NW Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐00108 NW Cor Catherine & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

Detroit Street ‐ Catherine to Kingsley, 11 Light Poles 9.6

25‐03327 Catherine & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 4

25‐03328 Catherine & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5

25‐03329 Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 Round 16 9

25‐03330 Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5

25‐00120 SE Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 2 2 U 3 U U U U U U 3 3 2 Round 16 28 Door screws stripped

25‐05288 SE Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Round 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐00480 SE Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 M 1 2 2 2 Round 16 12

25‐05290 NE Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 2 1 Round 16 9

25‐05289 Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 2 Round 16 7

25‐00118 SW Cor Kingsley & Detroit 1/28/2016 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5

25‐05237 NE Cor Detroit & Fifth 1/28/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 2 Round 16 7
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Liberty Street ‐ First to Main, 22 Light Poles 12.0

25‐04892 SE Cor Liberty & First 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 13

25‐04894 SE Cor Liberty & First 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 3 2 1 Square 16 x 16 17

25‐04896 SW Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 3 2 1 Square 16 x 16 19 Pole Leaning Over Badly /Door screws stripped

25‐00034 SW Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐00035 SE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 3 1 3 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 17

25‐04898 SE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 M 1 1 2 1 3 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 14.5

25‐04900 SE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 9

25‐04901 NE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐04899 NE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 3 1 3 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 18

25‐00036 NE Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 1 2 3 2 1 Square 16 x 16 18

25‐00033 NW Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 10

25‐04897 NW Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 14

25‐04895 NW Cor Liberty & Ashley 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐04893 NE Cor Liberty & First 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 3 U U U U U U 2 3 1 Square 16 x 16 19 Door screws stripped

25‐04891 NE Cor Liberty & First 1/26/2016 1 1 1 U 2 U U U U U U 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 15 Door screws stripped

25‐00029 NE Cor Liberty & First 1/26/2016 1 5 1 1 2 3 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 14

25‐00041 SW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 1 2 U U 1 2 1 Square 16 x 16 8.5

25‐00038 NW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 2

25‐04904 NW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 U 1 U U U U U U 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 11 Door screws stripped

25‐00042 NW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 5

25‐04903 SW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 U U U U U U 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 5.5 Door screws stripped

25‐04902 SW Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 M 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 0.5

Liberty Street ‐ Main to Fifth, 21 Light Poles 7.0

25‐00069 SE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 Square 16 x 16 4

25‐03604 SE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 0

25‐03602 SE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 16 Top part of pole bending over

25‐00093 NE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 U 7 Foundation under sidewalk

25‐03609 NE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 Square 16 x 16 4

25‐03608 NE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 6

25‐03607 NE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 10

25‐03606 NW Cor Liberty & Fifth 1/26/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Square 16 x 16 8

25‐03600 SW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 6

25‐03598 SW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 3

25‐00076 SW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 1 Square 16 x 16 14

25‐02593 SW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 M 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 5.5

25‐00089 SE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 M 1 2 1 1 Round 16 7

25‐03601 NW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Square 16 x 16 8

25‐03599 NW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 Square 16 x 16 5

25‐00077 NW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 M 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Square 16 x 16 6.5

25‐00078 NW Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 U 1 U U U U U U 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 7 Door screws stripped

25‐03624 NE Cor Liberty & Fourth 1/25/2016 1 2 1 U 1 U U U U U U 1 1 1 Square 16 x 16 7 Door screws stripped

25‐00072 NE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 Square 16 x 16 7

25‐03605 NE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 Square 16 x 16 8

25‐03603 NE Cor Liberty & Main 1/25/2016 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 Square 16 x 16 8


